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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:02 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: Absence Report.

Dear Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email, an explanation letter has been issued to UCPO Mudasir district Kohat on 
account of unapproved absenteeism. He has failed to submit response within stipulated time period.  
As per his supervisor, he had applied for leave however, due to campaign activities he did not accept his 
request. And on next day he remained absent from field.  
Moreover, he has resigned from his position effective from 15 March 2020 due to get government job. So he is 
not interesting in submitting response to the explanation letter. 
 
Warning letter with one day salary cut is recommended.  
   
In case of any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 6:05 PM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Absence Report. 

 
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
With reference to below email, UCPO Mudassir remained absent from duty on dated 29th January 2020 
without approval of concern authorities. He is recommended for explanation letter followed by warning if 
response is not satisfactory.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 
From: peo kohat [mailto:peokohat@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:13 AM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Afzal Rehman <drafzal.bangash@yahoo.com>; pda kohat <pdakohatdiv@gmail.com>; Asfandyar Khattak 
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<peopeshawarfr@gmail.com> 
Subject: Absence Report. 

 
Dear CTC, 
 
Mr Mudassir UCPO UC Khoshal garh is absent today from duty on campaign D1. He called me yesterday night 
for one day leave request and shared me attached format on whatsapp. I cleared him that during pre and intra 
campaign phase no leave request will be accepted as per policy.  
He left his duty station without approved leave request is is found absent on mopv2 campaign D1 dated 29th 
January 2020. Proper action is requested as per policy.  
 
 


